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Vice Speaker 

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES 
CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON RULES 
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

September 3, 2021 

MEMO 
To: Rennae Meno 

Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja 
Legislative Legal Counsel  

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 

Re: Referral of Bill No. 185-36 (COR) 

Håfa Adai, 

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules and subject to §6.01(d), Rule VI 
of our Standing Rules, I am forwarding the referral of Bill No. 185-36 (COR) – Sabina Flores Perez – “AN 
ACT TO TRANSFER LOT NO. 10122-14 NEW-R1, MUNICIPALITY OF DEDEDO, FORMERLY 
KNOWN AS THE DEDEDO SOLID WASTE TRANSFER STATION TO THE GUAM 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR THEIR HEADQUARTERS.” 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred to the Committee on Health, Land, Justice, and Culture, 
chaired by Speaker Therese M. Terlaje. 

I also request that the same be forwarded to the prime sponsor of the subject bill. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules 
Director at 472-2461. 

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 

Respectfully, 

Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
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